Simmons, Michelle

From: Simmons, Michelle

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 1:37 PM

To: 'luke.hawkins@hcaheaithcare.com’

Subject: Eastern Idaho Health Services, Inc.: Deficiency Letter
Attachments: Updated Y-90 Microspheres Guidance.pdf

Docket No.: 030-32290
License No.: 11-27346-01
Control No.: 590849

This email is in reference to your letter dated April 5, 2016, requesting add 10 CFR 35.1000 Y-90 micrspheres
to your license, along with adding to Dr. Preece’s authorized uses. Please note, the NRC has issued new
guidance concerning the use of Y-90 microspheres. For your convenience, | have attached a copy of the
guidance to this email. In order to continue our review of your request, we need the following additional

information.
1. Please make the following commitments:

We commit to foliowing the “Yttrium-90 Microsphere Brachytherapy Sources and Devices
TheraSphere® and SIR-Spheres® Licensing Guidance” dated February 2016 in its entirety.

2. Please provide documentation detailing Dr. Preece’s completed hand-on patient cases for the medical
use of SIR-Spheres Y-90 microspheres under Dr. Suhocki’s supervision

Please provide this information by July 29, 2016. You may fax your signed response to 817-200-1263,
referencing mail control 590849. When you send the fax, you may wish to leave a voicemail or e-mail
message to alert me to look for it. If you are submitting your response by email, the response must be
submitted in pdf format. Please send me an e-mail or call me at 817-200-1590 if you have any questions.

Michelle Simmons
Health Physicist

US NRC

1600 East Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, Texas 76011
817-200-1590



